

2017 Proposed KEUKA PARK WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

| WATER FEE SCHEDULE            | FEE   |
|-------------------------------|---|
| APPLICATION FEE               | \$350.00  |
| **IMPACT FEE                  | \$232.04, MULTIPLIED BY # of EDU'S                        |
| TURN ON/OFF                   | FIRST ON/OFF PER YR-NC; SUBSEQUENT ON/OFF \$25.00         |
| METER(new and/or replacement) | \$200.00 FOR 5/8"; METERS LARGER THAN 5/8" BILLED AT COST |
| *HOURLY RATE                  | \$30.00 PER HOUR  |
| *AFTER HOUR CALL IN           | \$90.00   |
| *PARTS                        | COST  |

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:55 AM  
Deleted: 2016

Carrie 11/10/2016 12:41 PM  
Deleted: 224.88

| SEWER FEE SCHEDULE                        | FEE   |
|---|---|
| APPLICATION FEE                           | \$350.00  |
| **IMPACT FEE SEWER ORIGINAL, Ext 1, Ext 3 | \$31.00, MULTIPLIED BY # of EDU'S                 |
| **IMPACT FEE SEWER 2                      | \$608.00, MULTIPLIED BY # of EDU'S                |
| TURN ON/OFF                               | FIRST ON/OFF PER YR-NC; SUBSEQUENT ON/OFF \$25.00 |
| *HOURLY RATE                              | \$30.00 PER HOUR                                  |
| *AFTER HOUR CALL IN                       | \$90.00   |
| *PARTS                                    | COST  |

Carrie 11/10/2016 12:44 PM  
Deleted: 24.71

Carrie 11/10/2016 12:41 PM  
Deleted: 615.50

|              |   |
|--------------|---|
| RETURN CHECK | \$20.00/PER RETURNED CHECK                          |
| RELEVY FEE   | \$50.00/PER ACCOUNT (Minimum Relevy Amount \$50.00) |

\*These fees would only apply to repairs made due to customer negligence or request. Hourly rate will only apply if outside the normal working hours and will be in addition to the after hour call in fee.

\*\*Impact fee will apply to vacant property or property that is split from a parcel of land that is permitted to connect to water and/or sewer and currently does not pay capital charge. It will not apply to those properties that have paid the lump sum payment for either water or sewer capital. Fee will be equal to the current capital charge for that district multiplied by the number of EDU's. They will also be charged an application fee in addition to the impact fee. Capital charges for water commence when building permit is issued. Sewer Charges commence first billing cycle after issuance of building permit.

\*\*\*Water and Sewer Permits are valid for 90 days. Permits may be renewed 1 time for a total of 180 days for no additional charge. After 180 days, the original permit will become void, and the applicant will need to re-apply for water and/or sewer connection permit and pay an additional application fee (\$350.00).

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:55 AM  
Deleted: 2016

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:55 AM  
Deleted: Adopted 10-21-15

2017proposedKPSWFEESSCHEDULE